Town of Enfield Old Home Days Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022

Meeting Time: 6:00 pm

Meeting Location: Enfield Department of Public Works Building

Members Present: Josh Adjutant, Dawn Archambault, Amber Bissonnette, Shirley

Green, Misty Tuttle (Co-chair), and Pam Smith

Excused Members: Meredith Smith and Dolores Struckhoff

Recorder: Misty Tuttle

The Town of Enfield Old Home Days Committee was called to order by Misty Tuttle at

6:00 pm.

and Activities highlighted in yellow Item: Amber will contact	Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
VolunteersThe items1. Friday – Kid's Art Show: ActionFinalize Events and ActivitiesThe items highlighted in yellow1. Friday – Kid's Art Show: Action			
and Activities highlighted in yellow Item: Amber will contact			•
the June meeting. At the July meeting we should revisit the other activities not discussed at the June meeting. 2. Friday – Car Show: Contact a club. Carz wasn't available a while back. Action Item: Dolores will talk to Robert LaCroix. Robert is not interested. The LaCroixs suggested we might invite car owners to bring their cars and have an impromptu relaxed car showing during the Lioness Dinner. Action Item: How do we want to handle this? 3. Friday – Dinner: Dolores to contact Methodist or Lutheran Church. (Note: Dolores has made contact, but no real	Finalize Events	highlighted in yellow were discussed at the June meeting. At the July meeting we should revisit the other activities not discussed at the	Contact Jason Jarvis. 2. Friday – Car Show: Contact a club. Carz wasn't available a while back. Action Item: Dolores will talk to Robert LaCroix. Robert is not interested. The LaCroixs suggested we might invite car owners to bring their cars and have an impromptu relaxed car showing during the Lioness Dinner. Action Item: How do we want to handle this? 3. Friday – Dinner: Dolores to contact Methodist or Lutheran Church. (Note: Dolores has

- Contact. (Note: Dolores spoke to Katie Plumley Stewart and they do not do suppers. She referred her to Mrs. Plumley who organized raffle picnics previous OHDs.) Do we want to follow up?
- 4. Saturday Picnic after Parade:
 Contact EHOP, Mickey's and
 Baited Hook. Action Item: Misty
 will contact Lori Bliss. Lori is
 onboard.Other restaurants:
 Kitchen 56 and Baited Hook
 (Dawn)?
- Saturday Afternoon Concert: Action Item: Dawn to Contact Cardigan Mountain Tradition.
- 6. Saturday Museum Scavenger Hunt: **Action Item:** Shirley to contact Museum. Shirley still waiting on response.
- Saturday Lakeside Dance.
 Action Item: Meredith to contact Lakeside Park Committee.
- 8. Sunday Whaleback Pancake Breakfast: **Action Item:** Josh to contact Whaleback. Josh still waiting on a response. Left a voicemail.
- Sunday Visions Event: Dolores to Contact Sylvia Dow and Pattie Fried.
- 10. Sunday Bingo at La Salette:
 Given the costs, this will not happen.
- 11. Sunday Conservation Event:
 Workshop. Shirley confirmed only a workshop. Previously,
 Leigh Davis confirmed with
 Dolores that it will be held at the Enfield Shaker Museum. Action Item: We will need more details to add to calendar.
- 12. Sunday Corn Hole Tournament: Someone to

		contact EOC now that Kelly has resigned OHD Committee. Action Item: Amber will check with Kelly, she thinks she will still be involved with this event. Action Item: Dawn followed up after June meeting. If not, and OHD Committee decides to host, Dawn had a idea to work with Kristian Eastman and will follow up. 13. Sunday – Old Timer's Event: Action Item: Need to confirm exact activity(s) at July meeting with Meredith. 14. Ongoing – Food: Action Item: Amber to follow up 15. Other – Sailing Regatta: Action Item: Meredith to contact Sally Sharp for details for schedule. 16. Other – Business participation: Action Item: Dawn to follow up with EVA. The EVA Business Passport is a go. 17. Other – Dog Park Event: Action Item: The Dog Park group with confirm their own event and it will be put on the calendar. 18. Other – Play: Meredith to contact Heritage Commission. (Note: Dolores emailed Meredith and it doesn't look like this will happen. Dolores removed from schedule.) 19. Other – Whaleback Disc Golf: Action Item: Still waiting to hear from Josh who is contacting Whaleback.
Other Items	Season Decorations	 Action Item: Autumn/Harvest decorations and possible pumpkin painting at Huse Park. Pam Smith will oversee.
Financial and Marketing	Budget, Facebook and Instagram.	 Action Item: Possibly add Dawn as a Facebook Admin. Discussion about posters and

letter to the Valley News editor. Josh volunteered for this Dawn- cora post sign design and church outreach for bulletin
posts. Town newsletter post.

A motion to adjourn was made by Josh Adjutant and seconded by Shirley Green. The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 6, 2022